
Mr. Roger Burton 

• 
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION IX 
Underground Storage tanks Program Office 

75 Hawthorne Street (WST -8) 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
June 18~2002 

REFER TO WST -8 
AND SITE #NAV-057 
Certified Mail: 7000 0520 0021 61061195 

Director Environmental Compliance 
Giant Industries, Inc. 
23733 North Scottsdale Road 
Scottsdale, AZ 85255 

Dear Mr. Burton : 

This correspondence refers to the underground storage tank (UST) removal report, 
dated May 1, 2002, prepared by Basin Engineering, Inc. for the removal of six USTs from the 
Conoco service station in Kayenta, Arizona, on land of the Navajo Nation. 

Our review of the closure documents and analytical results for soil samples collected at 
the UST site indicates no hydrocarbon concentrations above appropriate EPA; Region IX or 
Navajo Nation EPA (NNEPA) soil cleanup levels .. 

The information submitted has assisted EPA in assessing the status of this site, where 
six USTs were removed on April16, 2002. This site does not appear to pose a current threat to 
human health and the environment. Therefore, EPA is not requiring further action at this time. 

If new USTs are installed at the site, Tank Notification Form #7530-1 must be completed 
and sent to this office within 30 days after startup of the new UST system. A copy of this form is 
enclosed for your informa~ion . Please call Walt Guggenheimer of my staff at (415) 972-3377 if 
you have questions or need more information. 

~~J 
Lester K~ ~er 1' ~ 
Underground Storage Tank~:a: Office 

Enclosure 

cc: Arlene Luther, Navajo Nation EPA 
Alan Downer, Navajo Nation HPD 


